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Reno, Carmen, EMNRD

From: Aldridge, Janice [Janice.Aldridge @ihs.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 13, 2007 10:41 AM

To: Reno, Carmen, EMNRD

Subject: QUESTION ABOUT A LUNA COUNTY WELL

Carmen back in 2002 the OCD requested an APl be assigned to an old 1958 well in Sec 17, 28S, 10W from an old

Log header y'all had for Cass Wheeler, #1 C & O Farm & we gave it 30-029-00011.

When | call that API up on the NM website now | get Imperial Oil Properties #1 New Mexico State in Sec 2, 21S, 7TW??77?
Do you show any records of that Wheeler well & what APl may be attached to it??

Janice Aldridge

Dill 1enve Whee/er Well with - 50-029-cooy

Petroleum Scout, IHS

10 Desta Drive, Ste 620 L 1 PERIAL W ell 15 30-029- 300/¢
Midland, TX 79705

Tel: 432-682-5278 or 800-375-6086

Fax: 432-682-5197 or 800-992-5197

janice.aldridge @ihs.com
www.ihs.com or www.ihs.com/energy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail is intended to be
reviewed by only the individual or organization named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this e-mail and attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is
strictly prohibited. . :
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